MEMO

To: Nine Mile Creek Watershed District Board of Managers

CMF\’IEEK From: Lauren Foley

N lstae;”  Date: 14 August 2019
Permit Inspection Report

Summary

This month ended with a lot of completed projects (and removed from inspection queue), likely as a results of months of
good weather to finish up remaining work. There was also a high compliance rate.

e Number of inspections: 43

e Number of sites removed: 15

e Number of sites to remain in queue with no issues observed: 15

e Number of sites with action or follow up required: 4

e Number of sites with issue not requiring action (vegetation getting established, etc.): 2
e Number of sites with no activity or project not started: 5



Inspections

Sites with Significant Issue(s) Observed Requiring Follow Up

Permit # | Address Type Summary of Results Communication

2018- 125 Monroe Ave S, Hopkins Public East side silt fence near outlet overwhelmed | Sent report to applicant

137 by sediment

Sites with Minor Issue(s) Observed Requiring Follow Up

Permit | Address Type Summary of Results Communication

Number

2018- 6100 Ridgeway Rd, Edina SFH Silt fence loose adjacent to street Sent report to applicant

128

2018- France Ave Trail W 84t to Old Linear Missing inlet protection north of 90t St. Sent report to

140 Shakopee Rd, Bloomington applicant. Fixed 8/13
per applicant.

2019-66 | 8701 Lyndale Ave S, Commercial | Need street sweeping and tightened silt Sent report to applicant

Bloomington fence along Harriet Ave
Follow Up Inspections on Existing Issues

Permit | Address Type Summary of Results Communication

Number

2018- 7800-7850 Dupont Ave S, Commercial | Issues from last inspection fixed (degraded None needed

113 Bloomington const. exit and street tracking east side)




Totals
*All values are estimates*®

Approximately 195 open permits with potential for activity

e Approximately 108 with activity
e Approximately 87 without activity



